
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 2/9/2017 1:29:55 PM

Subject: Report Back - RTS 11866 - City of Reconciliation - update on two TRC 
recommendations

Attachments: CMO - RTS 11866 - City of Reconciliation - update on TRC recommendations - 
2017.02.09.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see attached memo from Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager with an update on TRC 
recommendations.

A short summary of the memo is as follows:

· Status of the reconciliation fund for community youth organizations (TRC recommendation 66), 
including timeline and what it might entail.

· Progress of the aboriginal health and wellness centre in the DTES in the context of the opioid 
crisis update.

· Status of TRC recommendation 67 regarding the review of museum policies and what the process 
for that will be.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Ginger Gosnell-Myers at 604.873.7029 or 
ginger.gosnell-myers@vancouver.ca

Best
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose.  This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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